August 14, 2023, Meeting Minutes- held at the Mahoning Township Building, 849 Bloom Road, Danville, PA, at 5:30pm

Members of the Board present: Chairman Bill Lynn, Vice-Chairman John Whelan, Supervisor's Glen Cromley, Andy Lysiak & Al Neuner, Zoning Officer Dean VonBlohn, Treasurer Ken Houck, Secretary Carolyn Dragano, DSI Lead Lloyd Craig, Fire Chief Leslie Young, Solicitor Jon DeWald, Engineer Drew Barton, Police Chief Fred Dyroff.

Also present: Anna Wiest from Danville News, Geri Gibbons from Press Enterprise, Nancy Whelan

ALL VOTING WILL BE CONSIDERED UNANIMOUS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

The meeting started with the group saying the Pledge of Allegiance.

Chairman Lynn asked for any public comment related to the agenda items. No comment.

Police Chief Fred Dyroff gave his July report and discussed:

Chief Dyroff said the National Night Out held on August 1st was a big success.

Treasurer Ken Houck gave his July report:

Supervisor Whelan motioned to approve the July Treasurers report. Supervisor Cromley seconded. Motion passed.

Engineer Drew Barton:

Engineer Barton said RHL Contractor completed the transmission lines on Bald Top. His team will monitor the roads and make sure nothing is outstanding before they close their bond.

Barton said they are still working with Fiber Optics expansion plans and said no permits have been issued. He said other fiber companies may be interested as well.

Barton said they had a meeting last Monday with Whisper Hills residents to explain their plan for the stormwater improvements. He said the Conservation District is going to also talk to the residents.

Barton and the supervisors briefly discussed the water run off issue on Bloom Road.

Solicitor Jonathan DeWald:

Solicitor DeWald said the International Property Maintenance Code that was advertised, is ready for formal action, changing from 2012 edition to 2018. Only one section was amended.

Supervisor Whelan motioned to approve Ordinance 2023-0814. Supervisor Neuner seconded it. Motion passed.

Zoning Officer Dean VonBlohn:

Dean said the Planning Commission recommended approval for the Montour County 23-acre subdivision, behind the car wash. **Supervisor Whelan motioned to approve the 23-acre subdivision. Supervisor Lynn seconded. Motion passed.**

Dean briefly discussed the public meeting held last Monday for Comprehensive Plan. He said adjustments were made. Engineer Barton said he needs to take copies to the school district and neighboring municipalities to get a signed receipt of acceptance before the public hearing takes place.

DSI Lead Lloyd Craig gave his report and discussed:

Lloyd discussed clearing trees and debris from the storms. The supervisors asked residents to clean up their properties and to avoid putting their debris near stream banks.

Fire Chief Leslie Young had no report but discussed:

Chief Young reminded everyone of the East End Fire Company Summer Picnic being held this weekend. Starts at noon, with food trucks, a corn hole tournament and music at 7pm. This event is open to the public.

Unfinished business discussed above.

Chairman's Report on Executive Sessions Held Prior to Meeting:

Chairman Lynn said they had no executive meetings since the last meeting.

New Business:

Supervisor Whelan motioned to approve the July Supervisors minutes. Supervisor Cromley seconded. Motion passed.

Supervisor Whelan thanked Danville Child Development Center for allowing the township to use their property for dumpster day. He also thanked East End Fire Company, police dept, the street dept and the supervisors for their help in making dumpster day a success. **Supervisor Whelan motioned to donate \$250 to DCDC for the use of their property. Supervisor Lynn seconded. Motion passed.**

Reminders:

Chairman Lynn reminded residents that the next yard waste pickup date is tomorrow, August 15th.

Public comment not related to new business: No comment.

Supervisor Whelan motioned to pay the bills. Supervisor Neuner seconded. Motion passed.

Supervisor Whelan motioned to adjourn. Supervisor Cromley seconded. Motion passed.

This meeting was recorded. These minutes reflect the events and dialog during the meeting but are not transcribed verbatim.

All Reports are available at the Township Building

Carolyn Dragano, Secretary